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September 12, 2022 
 
 
Mr. Jeffrey S. Thompson, Solicitor General 
Iowa Attorney General 
Hoover Bldg., 2nd Floor 
L O C A L 
 
Re: Approval of Iowa Code § 7D.10 Expenses 
 
Dear Mr. Thompson 
 
The Executive Council, in a meeting held this date, approved your request for payment pursuant 
to Iowa Code § 7D.10 for payment of  expenses incurred in prosecuting civil commitments under 
Iowa Code chapter 229A for the Sexually Violent Predator (SVP) program, in the amount of  
$19,200.00. 
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Greg Starcevic  
Acting Executive Secretary 
 
cc:  Kyle Harms, State Treasurer’s Office 
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